816 BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) - - - DECEMBER 12, 2007

The Board Minutes of December 12, 2007, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of February 6, 2008. All requirements of the gOpen Public Meetings Acth have been complied with according to N.J.S.A. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Meeting of December 12, 2007, was called to order at 9:00 A.M.

The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman

Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo

Mr. Robert A. McCullough

Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr.

Mr. Mitchell R. Malec

Mr. James H. Flaherty

Mr. Constantinos Papademas

Barbara A. Cook, Executive Director, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Marian Fiore, Sr. Management Assistant, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Ginger R. Provost, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

The Board saluted the Flag.

Motion made by Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and passed, to approve the Minutes of the 815th Meeting held November 7, 2007.

Mr. Robert A. McCullough and Mr. Mitchell R. Malec abstained from the motion as they were not present for the November 7, 2007 meeting.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (33) Initial Licenses effective December 12, 2007 to March 31, 2009.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, to approve (23) Initial Business Permits effective December 23, 2007 to March 31, 2009.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Robert A. McCullough, and unanimously passed, to approve (13) Changes in Business Permits effective December 12, 2007 to March 31, 2009.

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Peter Walsh.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that seven (7) new courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted.

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Christina Bailey.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Ms. Bailey advising that her request to teach continuing education courses is being held in abeyance. According to the brochure provided, the seminar fee for the course entitled gThe 2008 National Electrical Codeh states \$445 for each day or \$890 for both days. However, the application completed by Ms. Bailey reflects that this is a 16 hour course. Therefore, the Board requests that she clarify the course hours (one 16 hour course or two eight hour courses). Additionally, the literature indicates that the registration time is the first half hour of the classroom start time. Therefore, Ms. Bailey is to be advised that instruction time must be a minimum of 8 hours not to include examination, registration, lunch, etc.

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Thomas McNulty.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that seven (11) new courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted.

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Kennie Fried.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Ms. Fried advising her that her request to teach a continuing education course is denied pending receipt of a more detailed resume. The Board would also like to know if she is adding an instructor or replacing an instructor to teach a previously approved course.

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Victor V. Timpanaro. Mr. Timpanaro is requesting that courses approved under the sponsorship of MEIA of NJ, Inc. be approved under his sponsorship.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that (8) new courses, and instructors are approved as submitted.

The sub-committee reviewed additional information received from Michael S. Hughes regarding his request to teach Continuing Education Course Seminars. The Board requested that Mr. Hughes provide it with a more detailed breakdown and description of the courses submitted and the amount of time to be taught in each subject.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Hughes advising him that his request to teach a continuing education course is

being	held in	abeyance	pending	clarification	if this	is one	24 hour	course	or three	individual	l 8 hour c	courses. If
Mr. I	Hughes i	s seeking	approval	of three ind	ividual	course	s, he is t	o provi	de three	separate c	ourse titl	es.

The sub-committee reviewed additional information received from Marcel Renson regarding his request to teach Continuing Education Course Seminars.

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that (3) new courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted. The course entitled Smoke & Carbon Monoxide Detectors is not approved as the instructor has not provided enough details to qualify his experience to teach this course.

The Board review the Fiscal Year 2007 final budget report.

The Board reviewed the proposed Qualified Journeyman Electrician Regulation which was published in the New Jersey Register on November 19, 2007 for comment.

DAG Provost advised the Board that it can file a Certificate of Debt against a licensed electrical contractor who has failed to pay a civil penalty assessed against them. The Board can also issue a Provisional Order of Discipline providing the licensee with an opportunity to respond to it. Should the licensee still not respond, the Board can suspend the license.

The Board reviewed applications for the written examination to be administered by Thomson Prometric. Nineteen (19) applications were approved.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Robert A. McCullough, and unanimously passed, that the Board go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Boardfs investigative authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

Meeting adjourned at 2:00 P.M.

A Business Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 9, 2008, at 9:00 A.M.

An Appointment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 16, 2008, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara A. Cook Executive Director

- 1. Harry C Alexander 133 South Street Hightstown, NJ 08520
- 2. Alejandro Alvarez 2 Milky Way Warren, NJ 07059
- 3. Adam Boguski 30 Armm Avenue Wallington, NJ 07057
- 4. Craig T Canzano 1 Seabreeze Square Freehold, NJ 07728
- 5. Orlando Cosme 39 Manhattan Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07307
- 6. Dennis Dembowski, Jr. 11 Mayo Drive, Park Ridge, NJ 07656
- 7. Cathleen J DeWitt 91 Walnut Avenue Somerset, NJ 08873
- 8. Vadim Dernovoy 27 Caterbury Road East Brunswick, NJ 08816
- 9. Clifton I Dill 275 Waterford Road Hammonton, NJ 08037
- 10. Eric A Galullo 2 Vinch Avenue Lawrenceville, NJ 08648
- 11. Richard George 713 20th Avenue Lake Como, NJ 07719
- 12. Guevarra H Robert 568 Beech Street Haworth, NJ 07641
- 13. Joseph A Fede, Jr.- 40 Timerlane Drive Colonia, NJ 07067
- 14. Edward J Kurczeski 24 Sand Road Millton, NJ 08850
- 15. Jose A Leon 641 Bennington Drive Union, NJ 07083
- 16. Thomas V Imparato 964 Stagecoach Road Palermo, NJ 08230
- 17. Jesse J Matsinger 104 Old Mill Road -North Cape May, NJ 08204
- 18. Paul Miller 174 Sextant Road Manakawkin, NJ 08050
- 19. Scott T Milne 67-N. Village Green Budd Lake, NJ 07850
- 20. Thomas J McNerny 736 Anchor Avenue Beachwood, NJ 08722
- 21. Romas Przybylo 872 St George Avenue; #14B Woodbridge, NJ 07095
- 22. Kenneth J Russell 51 Miami Trial Rockaway, NJ 07866
- 23. John F Ryan 626 Normandy Village Nanuet, NY 10954
- 24 China B Saunders 4655 Berwyn Lane Macungie, PA 18062
- 25. Edward R Swanfeld, Jr. 39 Richman Street Malaga, NJ 08328
- 26. Andrew Szamreta 63 Cherry Tree Bend Port Murray, NJ 07865
- 27. Frank J Turano 2 Seven Bridges Road Chappaque, NY 10514-1502
- 28. Richard W Zola 60 Stockton Avenue Seaside Park NJ 08725
- 29. Stephen C Perkins 200 Chrystal Street Randolph, NJ 07869

- 30. Willie Thrower, Jr. 68 Garden Street Teaneck, NJ 07666
- 31. David M Nilsen 20 Cardigan Road Hamilton, NJ 08690
- 32. Thomas J Doyle 99 Longview Road Staten Island, NJ 10304
- 33. Steven B Senatore 10 Mountain Avenue Montville, NJ 07045
- 34. William Scott Harris 79 Liberty Street Bloomfield, NJ 07003

INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD DECEMBER 12, 2007 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 12, 2007 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. North Tech Electric Inc (Alejandro Alvarez) (Corporation) 2 Milky Way Warren, NJ 07059
- 2. Daniel Baran t/a Baran Electric (Individual) 75 Mase Road lake Hopatcong, NJ 07841-License #15975
- 3. A Boguski Electric LLC (Adam Boguski) (Limited Liability Company) 30 Armm Avenue Wallington, NJ 07059
- 4. Positive Flow Electric Inc (Orlando Cosme) (Corporation) 39 Manhattan Avenue- Jersey City, NJ 07307
- 5. 4 Sparks Electric LLC (Dennis J Dembowski, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 11 Mayo Drive Park Ridge, NJ 07656
- 6. G and T Technology Inc (Vadim Dernovoy) (Corporation) 31 Deer Ttrail Road Stockholm, NJ 07460
- 7. Eric A Galullo t/a Gallullo Electric (Individual) 2 Vinch Avenue Lawrenceville, NJ 08648
- 8. Guevarra Electric LLC (Robert H Guevarra) (Limited Liability Company) 568 Beech Street Haworth, NJ 07641
- 9. E & J Electrical Contractor LLC (Edward J Kurczeski) (Limited Liability Company) 24 Sand Road Milltown, NJ 08850
- 10. Ledco Electric Inc (Jose A Leon) (Corporation) 217 Market Street Kenilworth, NJ 07033
- 11. Jesse J Matsinger Electrical Contractor t/a Viking Electric (Individual) 104 Old Mill Road North Cape May, NJ 08204
- 12. Blue Streak Electric, LLC (Scott C Mayers) (Limited Liability Company) 37 Dawson Street Belleville, NJ 07109 License #15951
- 13. Paul J Miller t/a Wired Up Electric (Individual) 174 Sextant Road Manahawkin, NJ 08050
- 14. Soco Electric LLC (Scott Milne) (Limited Liability Company) 67 N Village Green Budd Lake, NJ 07828
- 15. Ryan Electrical Services LLC (John Ryan) (Limited Liability Company) 626 Normandy Village Nanuet, NY 10954

- 16. Edward R Swanfeld, Jr. t/a Swanfeld Electric (Individual) 39 Richman Street Malaga, NJ 08328
- 17. Tichenor Electric LLC (John Tichenor) (Limited Liability Company) 404 Essex Avenue Bloomfield, NJ 07003 License #15703
- 18. RWZ Electric LLC (Richard W Zola) (Limited Liability Company) 60 Stockton Avenue Seaside Park, NJ 08752
- 19. Michael J Kowal -t/a Michael J Kowal Electrical Contractor (Individual) 16 Hollybrook Road Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 License #15779
- 20. Perkins Electrical Solutions, LLC (Stephen C Perkins) (Limited Liability Company) 200 W Chrystal Street Randolph, NJ 07869
- 21. Clover Electrical Services LLC (John J Taylor) (Limited Liability Company) 32 Lettau Drive Spotswood, NJ 08884 License #9721
- 22. R 3 Electrical Inc. (Thomas Doyle) (Corporation) 541 Port Richmond Avenue Staten Island, NY 10302
- 23. Steven Senatore t/a Station Electric (Individual) 10 Mountain Avenue Montiville, NJ 07045
- 24. William Harris Electrical Contractor LLC- (William S Harris) (Limited Liability Company) 79 Liberty Street Bloomfield, NJ 07003

INITIAL BUSINESS PERMIT PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED APPROVED BY THE BOARD DECEMBER 12, 2007 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 12, 2007 TO MARCH 31, 2009

1. Madison Industrial Services Team LP - (Barry Beck) - (Limited Partnership) - 300 S Pennel Road - Glen Riddle, PA 19037 - License #10105A

CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD DECEMBER 12, 2007 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 12, 2007 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. Di Bella Electric LLC (Gregory D Rosenberg) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Rose Electric LLC 5 Foley Drive Newton, NJ 07860 License #13568
- 2. Horton Electric Enterprises LLC (Michael R Horton) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Horton Electric Inc 1303 Jeffrey Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 License #7196C
- 3. C.G./Power Elect Maint. Contractors, Inc (Michael J Locke) (Corporation) Formerly Locke Electric LLC 11 Main Street Butler, NJ 07405 License #15681A
- 4. Swartley Brothers Engineers, Inc (Jeffrey A Burdge) (Corporation) Formerly- Burdge Electric 837 W Third Street Landsdale, PA 19446 License #14032A
- 5. Sparks Electric LLC (Kalvin Torres) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Sparks Electric 144W Stearns Avenue Rahway, NJ 07065 License #14255A
- 6. The OHM Boyz LLP (Raymond A Barr) (Limited Liability Partnership) Formerly 208 Muccio Drive Minotola, NJ 08341 License #12873B

- 7. Horizon Electrical Inc (John Leidy) (Corporation) Formerly John Leidy Electrical Contractor 66 Tulip Lane Levittown, PA 19054 License #12210
- 8. Richard Carrier t/a Carrier Electric (Individual) Formerly Contrast Electric LLC 40 Green Hill Road Parsippany, NJ 07054 License #8949D
- 9. Redcliff Electric Service LLC (Samuel D Infante Jr) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Redcliff Electric Service Inc. 417 Redcliff Street Elizabeth, NJ 07206 License #15429A
- 10. Daniel Mount Electric LLC (Daniel J Mount, Sr.) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Daniel J Mount Electrical Contracting Inc. 110 Anchor Avenue Beachwood, NJ 08722 License #5906B
- 11. Ramapo Communication Corp (Richard Pirro) (Corporation) Formerly Statec Electrical Subcontractors 141 Lafayette Avenue Suffern, NY 10901 License #13635E
- 12. Conti Communications, Inc dba Delaware Conti Communications Inc. -(Thomas C Koch) (Corporation) Formerly Arete Development Inc 5 Johnson Drive; Suite #4 Raritan, NJ 08869 License #12609B
- 13. SATEC Electrical Contractors LLC (Robert Saganski) Limited Liability Company) Formerly D & R Electrical 247 Elm Street Newark, NJ 07105 License #4254B